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March 19, 1956

New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
321 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Gentlemen: In re: Gulf-Federal No. 1,
SW NE Sec. 33-20S-30E.,
Dos Hermanos Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Due to a technicality no allowable was set for
the above well for the month of February.

We actually produced 373.43 barrels of oil and
we hereby request permission to run this amount of
0il during the month of March, 1956.

Very truly yours,
HUDSON & HUDSON, Partnership

By:
Partner

ERH/B
CC:Gulf 01l Corporation

Attention of Mr. F. E. Curtis, dJr.
Roswell, New Mexico



